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Mr., Bill Nittler
Box 112
Inglewood, Colorado
30110

Dear Mr. Nittler:

Thank you for your report of reception of WQUA
on Jdanuery 27, 1969. Upon checking our logs, we find
that your report is accurate.

WQUA operates on 1230 kcs., with a daytime power of 250
watts. Our transmitter is a Collins model 820-D, with
a pair of 5-500 tubes in the final power amplifier.
The antenna is % wavelength (208 feet) shunt-fed

self supporting tower, providing a non-directional
pattern.

WQUA's normal operating schedule is 2l hours daily,
with the exception of midnight to 5:00 a.m. on

Monday mornings, which is reserved for transmitter

and studio maintenance. We invite you to listen

for WQUA in the fubture and we would appreciate receiv-
ing your signal and reception reports. Should you ever
happen to be in our area, please stop by for a tour of
our new facilities.

Sincerely,
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Dave Barquist
Assistant Chief Engineer
WQUA Radio
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